MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD APRIL 2, 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGUIAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

BAILEY DAVIES BANKSON HANSBRAUGH BARKER JAY BOGLE BROWN KATHIFR LATURNER

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD MARCH 19, 1974, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PIACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIIMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCIIMAN DAVIES THAT A SPECIAL MEETING BE CALLED WHEN A THREE WEEK SPAN BETWEEN PAYDAYS EXISTS, THEREFORE, EMPLOYEES TO BE PAID EVERY TWO WEEKS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT DR. DUNAWAY BE ENGAGED TO HOLD A RABIES CLINIC. THE CLINIC TO BE SET UP IN THE FIRE STATION ON FREDAY AND SATURDAY, THE 19th & 20th OF APRIL, FROM 1:00 P.M. TO 5:00 P.M.. A FEE OF \$2.00 WILL BE CHARGED FOR THE VACINATION AND 75¢ FOR THE CITY DOG TAGS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY DRAW UP A LEASH IAW TO BE ADOPTED BY THE CITY. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, DAVIES, HANSBRAUGH, JAY, BROWN AND LATURNER. NAY: BANKSON, BARKER, BOGLE AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY DRAW UP AN ORDINANCE FOR ANNEXATION: SOUTH OF 21ST STREET TO 24TH STREET, INCLUDING JONES TRAILER COURT, EAST OF ALLEYWAY AND EAST OF GALENA AVENUE (EXISTING CITY LIMITS) TO WOOD STREET. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT FRANK FRY TO PAID TWO WEEK VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATIONS FROM THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE FOR MOBILE HOME PERMITS. WERE READ TO THE COUNCIL:

VIRGIL WHITE -- 17TH & WOOD (SOUTHWEST CORNER)
JOHN HUGHES -- 19TH & DEWEY

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE PERMITS BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN BANKSON REPORTED ON THE MEETING OF MARCH 28, 1974, POINTING OUT THAT THE GRANT WAS APPROVED FOR THE RADIO EQUIPMENT. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE CITY MARSHALL, BILL KARR, BE AUTHORIZED TO ASK AS TO THE POSSIBILITY OF A GRANT FOR IMPROVING THE CITY JAIL. MOTION CARRIED.

REPORTS FOR THE POLICE JUDGE AND STOCK MARSHALL WERE READ BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON. THE TOTAL FINES FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH WERE \$2,195.00 PLUS \$23.00 FOR THE STOCK MARSHALL FOR MISCELLANEOUS FINES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE REPORTS BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE POSSIBILITY OF SHADE FOR THE SWIMMING AREA AT THE CITY POOL, BE LOOKED INTO TO DETERMINE THE COST, AS TO THE MASONARY WORK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT 15 MPH SPEED SIGNS BE INSTALLED ON ELM STREET TO MAIN ON 13TH STREET. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHIER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT A MOBILE HOME PERMIT BE GRANTED ON NORTH FOREST AT THE COCKREIL ACREAGE, PENDING APPROVAL OF THE PIANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY PURCHASE THE STOCK ITEM OF 3,312' OF 8" PIPE AT \$2.97 PER FOOT FROM BRAUN EXCAVATING. THE TOTAL COST BEING \$9.836.64 MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CLEAN COVERALL OF JOPLIN, FOR THE CLEANING OF COVERALLS AND TOWELS FOR THE FIRE TRUCK DRIVER. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, JAY, BOGLE AND BROWN. NAY: DAVIES, KAEHLER AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY CHECK AS TO THE COST OF TWO SETS OF LAW VOLUME BOOKS AND REPORT AT THE NEXT MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE #720, IN THE AMOUNT OF:

PAYROLL \$ 7,000.40 REGUIAR 11,223.78 TOTAL \$ 18,224.18

BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE ORDINANCE BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MEETING BE: ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

BOBBY MOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK